 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA 91708

MONDAY, JUNE 10, 2019
9:00 A.M.

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise
authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons wishing to
address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to complete and
submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form, which is available on the table in the Board
Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

1.

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

ACTION ITEM

A. MINUTES

The Committee will be asked to approve the Audit Committee meeting
minutes of March 11, 2019.

B. FY 2019/20 ANNUAL AUDIT PLAN (WRITTEN)
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the FY 2019/20 Annual Audit Plan; and

2. Direct the Manager of Internal Audit to implement the FY 2019/20
Annual Audit Plan.




Audit Committee
June 10, 2019
Page 2

2, INFORMATION ITEMS

A.  FY_2019/20 FINANCIAL AUDIT — COMMUNICATIONS REQUIRED BY
SAS 114 (WRITTEN)

B. BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE EXPENSES
(WRITTEN)

C. VOYAGER FUEL CARD AUDIT (WRITTEN)

D. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FOLLOW-UP AUDIT (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

E. PAYROLL FOLLOW-UP AUDIT: ETHICS RESOLUTION AND
CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT (WRITTEN)

F. REPORT OF OPEN AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS (WRITTEN)

G. INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT FOR
JUNE 2019 (WRITTEN)

3. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS

4, AUDIT COMMITTEE ADVISOR COMMENTS

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
7. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909-993-1736), 48 hours prior to the scheduled
meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

Proofed by: 51 s& \
DECLARATION OF POSTING

1, Sally H. Lee, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify that a copy of this
agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on

Thursday, June 6, 2019.




Audit Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1A




Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA
MONDAY, MARCH 11, 2019
9:00 A.M.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Steven J. Elie, Chair
Kati Parker

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT
None

STAFF PRESENT
Kirby Birill, Interim General Manager
- Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operatlons/AGM
Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Admmlstra’uon/AGM
Sapna Nangia, Senior Internal Auditor
Craig Proctor, Source Control/Environmental Resources Supervisor
Peter Soelter, Senior Internal Auditor
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant

OTHERS PRESENT i
Travis Hickey, Audit Committee Advisor

The meeting was called to order at 9:07 a.m. There were no public comments received or
additions to the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS
The Committee:

¢ Approved the Audit Committee meeting minutes of December 11, 2018.

INFORMATION ITEMS
The following information items were presented, received, or filed by the Committee:

¢ Water Connection Fees Audit: Teresa Velarde reviewed the water connection fee
revenues and discussed the recommendations.

¢ Account Receivable Follow-Up Audit — Watermaster Agreement: Ms. Velarde stated that
there was one outstanding recommendation from the 2011 original audit and follow up
review in 2015. The recommendation is regarding the quarterly billing in advance and
payment from Watermaster for O&M costs. Ms. Velarde stated Accounting has made
improvements in billing closest to the beginning of the quarter as required by the
agreement and recommended this item be closed-out.



Audit Committee
March 11, 2019
Page 2

é Southern California Edison Utility Payments Follow-Up Audit: Ms. Velarde reported the
utility account for lighting services was transferred from IEUA to the City of Chino as of
April 30, 2018. Therefore, this item is closed-out.

é The Audit Function: Ms. Velarde reviewed the audit function, structure, and charter
requirements. She informed the Committee that an audit committee toolkit is included for
their reference.

é Internal Audit Department Quarterly Status Report

GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS
Interim General Manager Kirby Brill had no comments.

AUDIT COMMITTEE ADVISOR COMMENTS
Audit Committee Advisor Travis Hickey thanked the Committee for having him on the team and
looks forward to continuing working with the Agency.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
There were no Committee Member comments.

COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS ;
There were no Committee Member requested future agenda items.

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at942 é.‘m."}k'fﬁj?‘f‘f’ '

Respectfully submitted,

Laura Mantilla
Executive Assistant

*A Municipal Water District:;’-‘;z-;,

APPROVED: JUNE 10,2019



Audit Committee

ACTION
ITEM




( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL 'WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 19, 2019
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
Committee: Audit 06/10/19

Manager Contact: Teresa&mt(?ﬁﬁ%dﬁ

Subject: FY 2019/20 Annual Audit Plan

Executive Summary:

The Board-approved Audit Committee Charter requires the Audit Committee to approve a
flexible Annual Audit Plan of proposed audit projects, and recommend the plan and periodic
updates to the Board of Directors for review and approval.

The Board-approved Internal Audit Department (IA) Charter requires that IA submit a flexible
Annual Audit Plan of proposed audit projects, with the goal of targeting for audit the activities
and business units depending on the assessed risk, level of priority, and/or specific requests.

The Institute of Internal Auditors (ITA) audit standards require that periodic risk assessments be
performed to ensure information captured is relevant, timely, and aligned with the Agency's
changing environment, goals, and objectives. IA performs the required risk assessment,
prepares the Annual Audit Plan, and submits quarterly status reports and amendments, as
required. The audit projects proposed for FY 2019/20 include: Human Resources Operational
Audit, Recycled Revenue Water Audit, Computer Loan Program Review, Travel Policy Review,
and follow-up reviews to evaluate the implementation status of prior audit recommendations
provided and miscellaneous on-going audit projects and responsibilities.

Staff's Recommendation:
1. Approve the FY 2019/20 Annual Audit Plan; and

2. Direct the Manager of Internal Audit to implement the FY 2019/20 Annual Audit Plan.

Budget Impact Budgeted (Y/N): N Amendment (¥/N): N Amount for Requested Approval:

Account/Project Name:
N/A

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted).

Only when additional outside auditing or consulting services are required to provide assistance
to IA or fulfill the responsibilities of the Audit Committee for appropriate action. Additionally,
some audit projects are intended to identify opportunities for cost containment.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On December 19, 2018, the Board of Directors reconfirmed the approved Audit Committee and
the IA Department Charters. Both Charters require the Manager of IA to complete and present
the Annual Audit Plan.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The Annual Audit Plan is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goals of Fiscal Responsibility,
Workplace Environment, and Business Practices by ensuring that audits and recommendations
evaluate and promote a strong internal control environment, evaluate efficiency and
effectiveness of processes and operations and assist management in achieving organizational
goals and objectives.

Attachments:
Attachment 1 - FY 2019/20 Internal Audit Department Annual Audit Plan

Board-Rec No.: 19125



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Submitted by:

Teresa V. Velarde

Manager of Internal Audit Department
June 19, 2019




Internal Audit Department N
Annual Audit Plan Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For Fiscal Year 2019/20 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Page 2 of 13 N

Annual Audit Plan Contents

Page
Purpose of the Internal Audit Department 3
Mission Statement & Values 4
Purpose Qf the Annual Audit Plan 5
Annual Audit Plan Methodology 6
FY 2019/20 Annual Audit Plan 7
On-Going Projects 8
Outstanding Recommendations 9
Long Range Audit Planning — Additional Audit Areas 10
Risk Assessment Strategy & Audit Universe 12

Quality Assurance and Improvement Program 13



Internal Audit Department
Annual Audit Plan Inland Empire Utilities Agency

;or Fi:s)’cafl }/;ar 2019/20 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
age 30

Purpose of the Internal Audit Department

According to the Board-approved Charter, the purpose of the Internal Audit Department (Internal
Audit or IA) is to assist the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee in fulfilling their oversight
responsibilities for reporting, internal controls, and compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements applicable to Agency operations, and to provide objective assurance about the
Agency’s operations.

The purpose of the Internal Audit Department is also to provide consulting services, analyses,
recommendations and information concerning the operations of the Agency as a service to
management and as a way of adding value to improve the operations of the Agency. Internal Audit
assists management and staff in achieving organizational goals and objectives by providing
recommendations and advisory services based on results of analysis of the Agency’s processes,
procedures, governance, internal controls, financial reporting, and compliance with applicable
laws and regulations.

The Internal Audit Department follows the guidance of the globally accepted International
Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing (Standards) as documented in the
International Professional Practices Framework (IPPF) and the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Internal Auditors (IIA) (https://theiia.org). This guidance is documented in the Internal
Audit Department Charter and a requirement in the Internal Audit Department Standard Operating
Procedures, as all auditors are required to follow.

The Internal Audit Department reports directly to the Board of Directors through the Audit
Committee. The Internal Audit Department has a dotted line reporting relationship to the General
Manager and works in cooperation with the Executive Management Team to coordinate audit
projects and resources. As described in the Charter and according to the IIA Standards and best
practices, Internal Audit is an independent function from Agency management, to provide
objective analysis and recommendations, as a value-added service for the Board and Agency
Management. Independence is essential to the effectiveness of internal auditing and is emphasized
by the Institute of Internal Auditors (IIA). The authority and responsibilities of the Internal Audit
Department are specifically defined in the Internal Audit Department Charter approved by the
Board of Directors.



Internal Audit Department
Annual Audit Plan Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For Fiscal Year 2019/20 _ A"\ MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Page 4 of 13 /‘——"-\—’/

Mission Statement
. The Internal .4udit Department seeks to improve the operations of the Agency by promdmg
- unbiased and objective assessments to ensure Agency resources are efficiently and effectively
' managed in order to achieve Agency goals and objectives. The Internal Audit Department
" will help the Agency achieve accountability and integrity, improve operanons and Lnstlll
con wlence among Lts employees and the citizens it serves by: e e

; P romotlng a sound control enmronment

g Provuhng mdependent, objective assurance and consultmg services.

- Improving Agency risk management, control and governance ,

Teile o;o'~

<ot

Promotmg the Agency s vision and mission wuh a high degree of professwnahsm

Internal Audit Department Values
The Internal Audit Department has adopted the following value
statements that form the foundation for the Internal Audit Department:

Independence

As documented in the Charter, the Internal Audit Department is an independent
function of the Agency for the purpose of providing independent, objective, unbiased
opinions.

.Tntegrity

The Internal Audit Department staff is required to maintain the highest degree of
integrity in conducting its audit work.

Professionalism
The Internal Audit Department will perform its work with professionalism at all times.

Collaboration
The Internal Audit Department will foster collaboration with all Agency personnel to
promote teamwork within the various business units.




Internal Audit Department

Annual Audit Plan ) Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For Fiscal Year 2019/20 \__4 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Page 5 of 13 L ————— -

Purpose of the Annual Audit Plan

The Annual Audit Plan (Audit Plan) has been prepared in accordance with recommendations and
best practices provided by the Institute of Internal Auditors (IIA). The Audit Plan allows the
Manager of Internal Audit to carry out the responsibilities of the Internal Audit Department by
prioritizing projects and allocating necessary resources where audit efforts are deemed appropriate
and necessary. The Audit Plan is created to assist management and the Board in achieving
organization goals and objectives.

The Audit Plan is a flexible plan of internal audit activities and was developed using an appropriate
risk-based methodology, including any risks or control concerns identified or communicated by
Management, the Internal Audit Department, External Auditors, the Audit Committee’s
Independent Advisor, the Audit Committee or Board. Additionally, IA discussed with the
Agency’s legal counsel information that came through the Agency’s anonymous hotline, Ethics-
Point, to determine if any of the reported items are under the responsibility and scope of IA’s
activities or should be considered in planning audit projects. The overall objective is to develop a
plan consistent with the Agency’s goals and objectives, to address the highest risk areas within the
Agency and to evaluate and contribute to the improvement of risk management, control and
governance processes, additionally to add value by recommending opportunities for improvements
to increase effectiveness and efficiency of operations.

To provide practical guidance and an authoritative framework for the development of the Annual
Audit Plan, the Internal Audit Department recognizes the following items: Achieving one hundred
percent audit coverage each year is not practical or achievable. It should be noted that audit
resources are limited; therefore, a system for prioritizing audits has been employed. The Annual
Audit Plan must be a flexible plan and should be amended periodically as deemed necessary to
reprioritize areas that require attention. In preparing the Annual Audit Plan, consideration is given
to the work performed by other auditors, regulatory authorities, established rules, laws and
ordinances and the Agency’s system of controls. Auditable areas are ranked by knowledge of
known or perceived areas of risk and understanding of the systems of internal controls. It should
be noted that there are inherent risks, residual risks and limitations with any methodology applied
when prioritizing risks and ranking audit projects; risk factors exist with any system of controls.

As stated in the Internal Audit Department Charter, the Manager of Internal Audit will set audit
frequencies, select the subjects and set objectives, determine the scope of work and apply the
techniques required to accomplish the audit objectives. The Manager of Internal Audit has the
authority to deviate from the approved annual Audit Plan, when necessary, and if warranted by
unforeseen issues that require immediate attention. The Manager of Internal Audit will use
professional discretion and judgment in response to such unforeseen issues and resolve them
according to the requirements of the Charter. Significant changes to or deviations from the
approved Annual Audit Plan shall be reported to the Audit Committee and to the Board at the next
regularly scheduled Audit Committee meeting.



Internal Audit Department
Annual Audit Plan Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For Fiscal Year 2019/20 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Page 6 of 13 /_—.;—\_’/
Both the IAD Charter and the ITIA's Code of Ethics have strict standards of ethical conduct for
internal auditors. Internal auditors have a responsibility to maintain independence, ensure integrity,
objectivity, confidentiality and competency in work performed.

Annual Audit Plan Methodology

In planning for the Internal Audit projects the following were also considered:

. The Internal Audit Department Charter

. The Audit Committee Charter

. Communications with the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors

o Communications with Executive Management and key Agency personnel
o Communications with the External Financial Auditors

o Communications with the Audit Committee Independent Advisor

o Prior audit findings and recommendations

. Assessed risks in business practices and operations

. Agency’s goals and objectives, including activities, developments and changes
. Agency policies & procedures

. Key areas that affect revenue and expenses

. Identified opportunities to improve operations and add value to services

. New audit requirements, audit trends and leading practices

. Audit Department resources

For the Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Annual Audit Plan, the audits were selected based on all things
considered as discussed above, the results of audits completed, risks identified, discussions with
key individuals and auditor judgement. Significant deviations and changes to the Audit Plan will
be communicated to the Audit Committee through an Amended Audit Plan and progress
information is provided through Quarterly Status Reports presented to the Audit Committee.



Internal Audit Department
Annual Audit Plan

For Fiscal Year 2019/20
Page 7 of 13

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

-_u-—"

FV 2019/20 Annual Audit Plan:

Human Resources Operational Audit

To evaluate all processes and operations of the Human Resources Department. To evaluate
whether department standard operating procedures, policies and guidelines are implemented and
followed. To evaluate the department’s published mission statement, department purpose, business
goals, key performance indicators and workload indicators to determine that those are met
effectively and efficiently. To evaluate key functions and compare with other similar agencies.
And finally, to follow up on any outstanding recommendations previously provided through other
audit reports. The Human Resources Department and the Finance and Accounting Department
will be the primary contact departments.

Recycled Water Program — Revenue

Recycled water revenue in FY 2017/18 was approximately $16.9 million. An audit of this area
would determine the accuracy of revenues and identify any additional revenue due the Agency.
Additionally, the audit would evaluate that policies and procedures are being followed. The audit
would also evaluate whether all reports presented provide complete information that is useful and
reliable to the readers. The Finance and Accounting and the Planning departments will be the
primary contact departments.

Personal Computer Loan Program and Policy Compliance

Review Agency policies and internal controls as they relate to the employee personal computer
loan program and reimbursements to ensure adequate controls and that policy requirements are
followed. The Finance and Accounting Department and the Integrated Systems Services
Department will be the primary contact department. ‘

Travel Expenses and Policy Compliance

Review Agency policies and internal controls as they relate to employee travel expenses and
reimbursements to ensure adequate procurement methods are followed and policy requirements
for appropriate approvals, limits and reimbursements are followed. The Finance and Accounting
Department will be the primary contact department.

Follow-up Reviews to evaluate the status of outstanding recommendations

As required by the Charters and audit standards, IA will follow up on the status of outstanding
recommendations to determine if corrective actions or alternate internal controls were
implemented. There are currently 116outstanding audit recommendations, 85 of which require
follow-up action and 31 of which are associated with the renegotiation of the Regional Contract
and are deferred. Follow-up reviews are scheduled as noted in the chart on Page 9.



Internal Audit Department
Annual Audit Plan Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For Fiscal Year 2019/20 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Page 8 of 13 ;_._\_—/

On-Going Projects for FY 2019/20

7

% Internal Audit Department Quality Assurance and Improvement Program

R/
R4

Assist with annual CAFR Review and Filing

R/
*

% Review and update IA Department and Committee Charters

R/
%*

Continue to assist with SAP internal control inquiries

R/
L X4

Continue to participate with the Enterprise Content Management System (ECMS)
Committee, Safety Committee and the Technology/Cybersecurity Committee.

@
0‘0

Provide needed support related to audit topics, internal controls, Agency policies

and procedures and compliance items

R/
L4

Further utilize capabilities of SAP to enhance IA functions

R’
L4

On-going required administrative reporting, such as budget, goals/objectives, staff

appraisals, and other administrative items.

R/
L4

Conduct special requests and/or unforeseen projects

R/

¢ Provide recommendations to strengthen/streamline policies and procedures

R/
L 44

Update IA Annual Audit Plan and corresponding Risk Assessment

% Continue to work with auditees to resolve outstanding recommendations

¢ Assist with requests for internal controls questions, discussions and evaluations

+¢ Continue to review, update and document IA Policies and Procedures

¢ Continuous Professional Development of all auditors

¢ Plan, prepare and coordinate Audit Committee Meetings

+ Utilize the IA site on AIM as an Agency-wide communication tool

+¢ Unannounced Petty Cash Audits

% Provide "audit approach" presentations to requesting departments and/or for/within

professional associations as a guest speaker



Internal Audit Department

Annugl Audit Plan Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For Fiscal Year 2019/20 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Page 9 of 13 /__——\-__“/

Outstanding Recommendations

The Internal Audit Department Charter requires follow-up action be taken to ensure that
management has effectively implemented recommendations or alternate controls have been
incorporated to mitigate the risks identified. Follow-up audit work includes detailed testing and
verification by Internal Audit staff. Below is a table of the Outstanding Recommendations:

No. of Recs.
Area Audited Report Issued Date Remaining to be
Verified by 1A Planned Follow-Up

Payroll Audit August 24, 2010 1 Annually
Accounts Payable Follow-Up August 29, 2013 9 FY 2019
Vehicle Security Procedures March 3, 2014 2 FY 2020
Follow-Up — IT Equipment Audit— ISS February 29, 2016 2 FY 2020
Master Trade Contracts September 1, 2016 6 FY 2020
Follow-Up — IT Equipment Audit— FAD December 5, 2016 6 FY 2020
Audit of Master Services Contracts December 5, 2016 3 FY 2020
2017 Petty Cash Audit & Follow-Up Review June 5, 2017 7 FY 2021
Water Use Efficiency Programs Audit June 5, 2017 6 FY 2021
Contracts and Procurement Follow-Up Audit August 30, 2017 1 FY 2021
Payroll Operations Audit August 30, 2017 6 FY 2021
Procurement Card Audit March 1, 2018 7 FY 2022
Wire Transfers Audit March 1, 2018 5 FY 2022
Garden in Every School® May 31, 2018 7 FY 2022
Warehouse Annual Physical Inventory — IA

Inventory Observation Report August 22,2018 4 FY 2022
Inter-fund Transactions Audit August 30, 2018 3 FY 2022
Agency Vehicle Operational Follow-up audit:

Review of Vehicle Inventory Procedures November 29, 2018 3 FY 2022
Water Connection Fees Audit February 25, 2019 7 FY 2023

Total Outstanding Audit Recommendations 85
Recommendations related to the Regional Contract 22view
(these recommendations are planned for full implementation with the renegotiation of the Regional Contract
TA will not follow up on these unless requested to do so or after. the new. contract 1s executed.
. . Pending —
Regianal Denitraot Review — December 16, 2015 31 Renegotiatiogn of the
Final Audit Report Regi
egional Contract

*See the Report of Open Recommendations under separate cover.

During FY 2018/19, IA reviewed and verified the implementation status of 30 open
recommendations related to 7 different audits. The list reports there are 85 open recommendations,
of which 24 recommendations relate to audits completed recently. An additional separate 31
recommendations stem from the Regional Contract Review, which will most likely be
implemented through the renegotiation of the Regional Contract. Because all audit resources were
utilized primarily for this effort, follow-up activities were temporarily on hold. Audit guidelines
suggest that an adequate amount of time be granted to provide auditees with sufficient time to
implement corrective action plans. Follow-up audit work for some of the open recommendations
will be incorporated and completed along with the proposed projects. Required follow-up audit
work will include a desk review of supporting documentation, follow-up discussions with the
auditee, and/or the application of testing procedures to verify implementation.



Internal Audit Department
Annual Audit Plan Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For Fiscal Year 2019/20 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Page 10 of 13 /—_-—\—/
Long Range Audit Planning - Additional / Possible Audit Areas

Internal Audit has identified additional audit areas. This list has been compiled as a preliminary
list of future potential audits and as a list of additional, important audit areas where audit resources
and efforts could be utilized. This is not a comprehensive/complete list. These audit areas have
been selected based on identified risks at the time of completing this Audit Plan. If the risk/priority
1in any of the identified auditable areas increases, IA would perform the required audit/evaluation.

Duplicate Payments/Late Payments/Fees and Penalties

This area was covered during the previous Accounts Payable audit. The goal for this audit is to
make this a recurring evaluation to check for the three types of payments (duplicates, late
payments or preventable fees and penalties). This audit would cover a greater sample and would
implement an audit program to periodically check for these types of payments.

Data Analytics

Fully utilize existing technology to gather additional data and analytical information to assist
auditing. In addition, explore and expand utilizing new technology and tools to build and
customize dashboards, reports and other analytics tools to assist with audit reviews and
monitoring of transactions in various areas, such as payments, payroll, contract payments, etc.

Accounts Payable Audit — Review of Agency Credit Cards
Select a specific vendor or types of payments, for example travel credit cards and gas credit
cards to ensure that transactions do not bypass the required procurement processes.

. Review financial transactions and supporting documents
. Evaluate internal controls

. Compliance with policies and procedures

Capital Projects

The external financial auditors have in the past noted deficiencies with the process for closing
completed capital projects. Projects were left open long after the project had been completed,
therefore, impacting the accounting value of capital assets. This audit would focus on evaluating
when open capital projects have been completed and examining when the construction in
progress balances are closed to capital assets. The departments primarily engaged are the
Finance and Accounting and the Engineering departments.

Various or Other Agreements

Evaluate the variety of special and/or other types of agreements the Agency may have with other
agencies or vendors that may or may not be formalized under an official Agency contract. This
audit would also evaluate whether the special agreements provide preferential treatment or
significant discounts/credits when compared to similar agencies for similar services.




For Fiscal Year 2019/20 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Internal Audit Department N
Annual Audit Plan ) Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Page 11 of 13 4

e —

Telephone Expense

The Agency pays for telephone services provided by landline phones, smartphones, and for data
connections. Audit areas include the following:

Determine efficiencies that could be achieved through consolidating billings
Identify ways to streamline billing processes

Comparison of charges on different bills to ensure consistency and accuracy
Identify opportunities for savings

Evaluate whether phones issued to employees are used for the intended purpose
according to Agency policies

Bid and Selection Process for Construction Contracts

To review the bid and selection process to ensure all legal and regulatory requirements are
considered in the process, including grant requirements, where applicable, and that all contracts
include required language. Additionally, to evaluate the process to award contracts and projects
to pre-qualified contractors/vendors and ensure processes conform to legal and Board-approved
requirements and are documented in formal operating procedures.

Asset Management

The Agency currently has $1.1 billion in total assets. An audit of this area would evaluate the
accountability and controls to ensure assets are properly recorded in the Agency’s financial
records. Additionally, to determine if periodic inventories or other valuation processes are
performed to validate the amount of assets reported in accounting records.

Operations

Facility Operations, Groundwater Recharge and Organics Management are programs under
Operations Administration. The audit scope of any of these areas would focus on permit
compliance requirements, preventive maintenance of plants, staff training and staff certifications
to operate plants/facilities, chemical and equipment use, and customer service to the service
area, where applicable.

Payroll Operations Audit

Payroll Operations Audits were performed in 2010, 2012 and again in 2017. This is a sensitive
area that should be continuously monitored and evaluated. This review would be a new audit
focusing on any current changes in payroll requirements or Agency policy changes as well as
test to ensure employee requested changes took effect. This audit would also focus on any
outstanding recommendations that resulted from the prior audits.




For Fiscal Year 2019/20 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Page 12 of 13 e —————

Risk Assessment Strategy

Internal Audit Department
Annual Audit Plan Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A

The IIA IPPF standard 2120 states that Internal Audit must evaluate the effectiveness and
contribute to the improvement of risk management processes.

The ITIA IPPF defines Risk as follows:

e Risk — The possibility of an event occurring that will have an impact on the achievement of
objectives. Risk is measured in terms of impact and likelihood and;

e Residual Risks — As the risk remaining after management acts to reduce the impact and
likelihood of an adverse event, including control activities in response to a risk.

The risk assessment is a general assessment performed using best practice guidance, professional
judgment and consideration for the impact on the Agency’s operations if the targeted units fail to
function in the most effective and efficient manner or neglect to comply with required policies. In
performing the Risk Assessment for this FY 2018/19 Annual Audit Plan, the following were
considered:

e Agency Policies and Procedures

e Communication with the External Auditors

e Communication with the Audit Committee and Board

e Communications with key Agency personnel

e Assessing risks and exposures that may affect the organization
e New Agency activities, developments and major changes

e Key areas that affect revenue and expenses

e Observations resulting from previous audits and reviews

e New audit requirements and trends

e Opportunities to improve operations

Audit Universe

The ITA PPF defines Universe as all possible auditable areas. For the purposes of this Annual Audit
Plan, the universe includes all Agency Departments, operations, contracts, transactions, processes,
and activities.



Annual Audit Plan Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For Fiscal Year 2019/20 - A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Page 13 of 13 /!___—\__-__/

Internal Audit Department )

Quality Assurance and Improvement Program

The Institute of Internal Auditing (IIA), International Professional Practices Framework (IPPF)
defines a Quality Assurance and Improvement Program: “A quality assurance and improvement
Program is designed to enable an evaluation of internal audit activity’s conformance with the
Definition of Internal Auditing and the Standards and an evaluation of whether internal auditors
apply the Code of Ethics. The program also assesses the efficiency and effectiveness of the internal
audit activity and identifies opportunities for improvement.”

Standard 1311 of the IPPF requires that internal assessments include ongoing monitoring of the
performance of internal audit activity; and periodic reviews performed through self-assessments.

Standard 1312 of the IPPF requires that external assessments be conducted at least once every five
years by a qualified, independent reviewer or review team from outside the organization.

As part of IA’s commitment for continued quality audit services, beginning FY 2019/20, IAD will
perform internal assessments of the IAD. An external assessment by an independent reviewer is
planned for FY 2020/21. Results will be presented and discussed at the regularly scheduled Audit
Committee meetings.



Audit Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2A




( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N

Date: June 19, 2019

To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
Committee: Audit 06/10/19

Manager Contact: Tmﬂh@-ﬁ (%n%r’

Subject: FY 2019/20 Financial Audit - Communications Required by SAS 114

Executive Summary:

Statement on Auditing Standards No. 114 (SAS 114) requires the financial statement auditors to
communicate the planned scope and timing of the financial audit. SAS 114 also describes the
auditor's responsibility to inquire of the Audit Committee information that should be considered
in the auditor's risk assessment in planning the financial audit. The Agency's external auditors
are Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP (LSL), independent Certified Public Accountants (CPA),
based in Brea, CA. This year will be LSL's fourth year performing the financial audit and Single
Audit of the Agency, as well as the financial statements of the Chino Basin Regional Financing
Authority for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019. It is their responsibility to provide an
opinion as to whether the financial statements are presented fairly.

Attached is the required communication letter under SAS 114. During the Audit Committee
meeting, Ms. Deborah Harper, a CPA and partner with LSL will provide a presentation about
the audit scope and approach, as well as the required communications. Additional one-on-one
meetings may be scheduled separately to discuss the scope and approach of the audit.

Staff's Recommendation:
This is an information item.

Budget Impact Budgeted (vn):N Amendment (vN): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:
N/A

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):
N/A

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): = - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On March 16, 2016, the Board approved Contract Numbers 4600002079, in the amount of
$100,820, and 4600002081, in the amount of $12,450 with Lance, Soll and Lunghard, LLP, to
provide Annual Financial and Single Audit Services for the Inland Empire Utilities Agency and
the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority for the three fiscal years ending June 30, 2016,
2017 and 2018 with options for an additional two fiscal years. The first option for an additional
year was exercised on November 5, 2018.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The annual financial statement audit of the Agency is a requirement per the Agency's approved
Fiscal Ordinance and other regulatory requirements and is consistent with the Agency’s
Business Goals of Fiscal Responsibility, Workplace Environment, and Business Practices by
ensuring that the financial audit evaluate and promote a strong control environment and assist
management in achieving organizational goals.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Communication Letter - LSL

Board-Rec No.: 19129



| SL

May 21, 2019

To the Honorable Chair and Members of the Board
Inland Empire Utilities Agency, California

We are engaged to audit the financial statements of each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency), the financial statements of the Chino Basin
Regional Financing Authority (Authority) and the Single Audit for the year ended June 30, 201S.
Professional standards require that we provide you with the following information related to our audit. We
would also appreciate the opportunity to meet with you to discuss this information further since a two-way
dialogue can provide valuable information for the audit process.

Our Responsibilities under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards, Government Auditing
Standards, and the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996; and the provisions of the Uniform
Guidance

As stated in our engagement letter, our responsibility, as described by professional standards, is to express
opinions about whether the financial statements prepared by management with your oversight are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Our
audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your responsibilities.

Our responsibility is to plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. As part of our audit, we will consider the internal
control of the Agency. Such considerations will be solely for the purpose of determining our audit
procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal control. We are responsible for
communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional judgment, relevant to
your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are not required to design
procedures specifically to identify such matters. We will also consider internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Agency’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we will perform tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions is not an
objective of our audit. Also in accordance with Uniform Guidance, we will examine, on a test basis, evidence
about the City’'s compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the
U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Compliance Supplement applicable to each of its major
federal programs for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the City’s compliance with those requirements.
While our audit will provide a reasonable basis for our opinion, it will not provide a legal determination on
the City’s compliance with those requirements.

We are responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional
judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are
not required to design procedures specifically to identify such matters.

“_ PrimeGlobal

An Association of
Independent Accounting Firms

203 N. Brea Blvd., Suite 203 | Brea,CA92821 | Phone: 714.672.0022




LSL

To the Honorable Chair and Members of the Board
Inland Empire Utilities Agency, California

Generally accepted accounting principles provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI) to
supplement the basic financial statements. Our responsibility with respect to the management'’s discussion
and analysis, the schedule of changes in net pension liability and related ratio, the schedule of employer
contributions related to pensions, schedule of change in net OPEB liability and related ratios which
supplement the basic financial statements, is to apply certain limited procedures in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards. However, the RSI will not be audited and, because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance, we
will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.

We have been engaged to report on the combining and individual fund statements which accompany the
financial statements but are not RSI. Our responsibility for this supplementary information, as described by
professional standards, is to evaluate the presentation of the supplementary information in relation to the
financial statements as a whole and to report on whether the supplementary information is fairly stated, in
all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

We have not been engaged to report on the introductory and statistical sections which accompany the
financial statements but are not RSI. Our responsibility with respect to this other information in documents
containing the audited financial statements and auditor's report does not extend beyond the financial
information identified in the report. We have no responsibility for determining whether this other information
is properly stated. This other information will not be audited and we will not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on it.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be
examined and the areas to be tested.

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, including internal control,
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature,
timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Material misstatements may result from
(1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or
governmental regulations that are attributable to the entity or to acts by management or employees acting
on behalf of the entity. We will generally communicate our significant findings at the conclusion of the audit.
However, some matters could be communicated sooner, particularly if significant difficulties are
encountered during the audit where assistance is needed to overcome the difficulties or if the difficulties
may lead to a modified opinion. We will also communicate any internal control related matters that are
required to be communicated under professional standards.

We expect to issue our report on approximately December 15, 2019.

This information is intended solely for the use of the governing board and management and is not intended
to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

m%i,,‘ézmw;%@



Audit Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2B



( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

- e
Date: June 19, 2019

To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
Committee: Audit 06/10/19

Manager Contact: Tem élq’c}}ng’igﬁﬁ“

Subject: Board of Director's Travel and Conference Expenses

Executive Summary:

In response to the Board's request at the March 20, 2019 Board of Directors Meeting, Internal
Audit (IA) performed a review of Directors Travel and Conference Expenses and related
guidelines and policies. The review included summarizing Board spending over the previous
five years and surveying other public agencies to gather comparable information about "best
practices". The complete report is attached.

In response to an additional request, IA provided a detailed analysis of expenditures and copies
of the Agency's relevant resolution and policies. This is included in the report as Exhibit C.
If the Board desires additional controls, IA provided suggestions on page 6 of the initial report,
some which have been adopted by other agencies surveyed:
1. Consider establishing a "prior-to-conference" approval process.
2. Consider establishing a list of potential organizations, conferences and meetings that are
important and beneficial to the Agency, where Board representation is desirable.
3. Consider establishing guidelines (minimum and/or maximum) for the number and cost of
events to be attended per Board member.
4. Consider adopting IRS guidelines for per-diem reimbursements.
5. Consider having General Counsel review the Board Handbook regularly.

Staff's Recommendation:

This is an information item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

Budget Impact Budgeted (vn):Y Amendment (vN):Y — Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:
N/A

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):
N/A

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On June 20, 2018, the Board approved the A Annual Audit Plan. The Board of Directors Travel
and Conference Expenses review was not included in the Annual Audit Plan. It is considered a
Special Project as described in the quarterly Status Report as: "Special Projects can be short or
long-term projects . . . requiring setting aside or delaying work on scheduled audit projects. The
scope of the review is not generally known, and the work must be handled with the highest
degree of confidentiality and care." Audit guidelines require IA be responsive to these requests.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The Board of Directors Travel and Conferences Expenses report is consistent with the Agency’s
Business Goals of Fiscal Responsibility, Workplace Environment, and Business Practices by
providing independent evaluations and audit/consulting services of Agency activities and
making recommendations to foster a strong ethical and internal control environment, evaluate
processes and make recommendations to improve efficiencies, safeguard assets and assist
management and the Board in achieving organizational goals and objectives.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Board of Director's Travel and Conference Expenses report

Board-Rec No.: 19136



6075 Kimball Avenue ¢ Chino, CA 91708
Inland Emp]re Utilities Agency P.O. Box 9020 e Chino Hills, CA 91709
TEL (909) 993-1600 ¢ FAX (909) 993-1985

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT www.ieua.org

e —

DATE: May 16, 2019
TO: The Honorable Board of Directors
CC: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager
Jean Cihigoyenetche, General Counsel
T Tergo s (0.2 land s

FROM: Teresa V. Velarde
Manager of Internal Audit

SUBJECT: Board of Director’s Travel and Conference Expenses

Audit Authority & Scope

This report is in response to the March 2019 Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA or
Agency) Board of Directors’ request for a review of Directors Travel and Conference
Expenses and related guidelines and policies. IA performed the review, which included
summarizing Board spending over the previous five years and surveying other public
agencies to gather comparable information about "best practices”. The survey results are
attached to this report.

This review focused only on evaluating the policies that guide travel and conference
attendance for Board members. The Board of Directors’ compensation for attendance at
meetings and the types of meetings attended was not evaluated in this review. Meal
and/or other expenses incidental to those meetings were not reviewed, nor were regular
monthly mileage reimbursements and other related business expenses.

Background Information

The State of California has established regulations through the California Water Code in
Sections 71255 and 20202 and Assembly Bill 1234 requiring public agencies to enact
policies for director compensation and reporting of reimbursement of expenses.

The IEUA Board of Directors has established policies and resolutions that provide
guidelines to comply with the State requirements. The policies and resolutions are
included in the Board of Directors’ Handbook, a two-volume guide for Directors which
contains information about the Agency along with those Agency policies and other
information.

The Board of Directors Handbook, Volume 2, also includes resource material including:
Guidelines for Conduct and AB1234, A Primer for Public Water Agency Officials, 2006
Update, which is published by the Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA).

Water Smart - Thinking in Terms of Tomorrow

Paul Hofer Jasmin A. Hall Kati Parker Michael Camacho Steven J. Elie Shivaji Deshmukh
President Vice President Secretary/Treasurer Director Director General Manager




Board of Directors Travel and Conference Expenses
June 10, 2019
Page 2 of 9

Board of Director’s Travel and Conference Expenses

At the March 2019 IEUA Board of Directors meeting, Board members requested a review
of the IEUA Board of Directors travel and conference expenses and the related policies
and guidelines. |A performed the review with approval from the Audit Committee Chair.

The comments, questions and requested information included:

Is there a need for more transparency?

How are travel/conferences approved?

How are expenses budgeted and what goes into that budget?
What guidelines are in place and are those guidelines up to date?
What are other agencies doing?

IA performed the following audit procedures:

Obtained and reviewed the IEUA policies currently in place

Compiled the expenses over the past five years

Gathered survey responses from other public agencies

Evaluated other controls that might be considered by the Board for adoption

IEUA Ordinances and Policies Currently in Place
The information and/or guidelines about Board of Directors Travel and Conference
Expenses, are included in Volume 2 of the Board of Directors’ Handbook and include:

Ordinance No. 107, adopted by the IEUA Board Directors on May 15, 2019,
establishes Compensation/Benefits and authorizes reimbursement of expenses
for the Board of Directors and their appointed representatives to meetings and
conferences, including the MWD Board and describes the compensable meeting
types. It authorizes reimbursements pursuant to Water Code Section 71255 and
20202 and requires compliance with Agency Policies A-37 and A-77.

Agency Policy A-37 Reimbursement for Attendance at a Conference, Seminar or
Meeting, last revised 7/24/2015. This policy applies to all Agency employees, and
Board Members. The purpose of the policy is to establish guidelines for expense
reimbursements for attendance at a conference, seminar or meeting. The
guidelines include procedures for approval of expenses for accommodations,
transportation, registration, per diem, etc.

Agency Policy A-77 Board of Directors Expense Reimbursement Policy, last
revised 3/16/2015. This policy applies only to the Board of Directors. It establishes
the procedure for submitting expense reimbursement requests for attendance at a
conference, seminar or training. It also provides information about compliance with
Government Code Sections 53232, 56232.1, 53232.2 and 53232.3 and
amendments provided through Assembly Bill 1234.



Board of Directors Travel and Conference Expenses
June 10, 2019
Page 3 of 9

Board of Directors Budget

To account for all expenses, the Agency’s financial system includes separate accounts
for Board compensation and payroll taxes, health care expenses, meeting expenses,
Agency service awards and a variety of other miscellaneous office and administrative
expense categories. It also includes an account called “Directors Expense” that tracks
travel and conference expenses. An amount of $50,000 has been budgeted annually in
each of the previous 5 years for “Directors Expense”. Actual spending averaged
approximately $21,000 per year. In summary, of the $50,000 budgeted every year,

approximately 40% has been used by all directors combined for travel, conference and
related expenses.

As part of the Agency’s biennial budget process, all Agency departments are required to
prepare the “Conference Training Travel Budget Form” to itemize the expenses for each
type of training/conference for the employees in the department that are planning or
anticipate attend in the next fiscal year. Documenting the “Conference Training Travel
Budget Form” provides a basis and justification for the budgeted amount and serves as
a planning tool for the budget about the types of training, conferences and related travel
expenses expected to be incurred. Currently, the same process is not required for
budgeting Board of Directors travel and conference expenses.

Summary of Board Expenses Over the Past Five Years
The “Directors Expense” which tracks Board conference and travel expenses, amount to

approximately 10% of the total expenditures related to the Board of Directors expenses
(see all expenses below). IA compared the expenses for travel and conferences to all
other expenses related to Board of Directors’ expenses, for comparative purposes:

Board of Directors Spending by Category and Year

CATEGORY 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Directors Expense Account
Conference & Travel Expenses
(Breakdown & details in next table, next page) $ 22,705 $ 23,824 $ 20,649 $ 17,256 $ 19,781
Meeting Compensation & Payroll Taxes ‘ $115,854 $ 87,099 $ 72,759 $ 99,199 $ 80,633
Healthcare $79,174 $ 56,269 $ 85,599 | $125,727 $ 86,990
Other Board Related Expenses (incl. Reg. Policy
Comp, etc. & meals for Board/other mtgs) $11,184 $ 10,780 $ 8,554 $ 7,085 $ 4,782
Mileage - Monthly reported $ 6,959 $ 6,056 $ 4,336 $ 5,775 $ 5921
Service Awards & other Administration
(Included in Board accounts) $ 5,131 $ 4,799 $ 4,757 $ 5,425 $ 3,685
TOTALS $241,007 $188,828 | $196,654 $260,468 | $201,792




Board of Directors Travel and Conference Expenses
June 10, 2019
Page 4 of 9

Directors Expense Account
Conference and travel expenses (details)

CATEGORY 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Conference Registrations and Fees $ 7,909 | $ 6,506 | $7,552 $ 6,075 $ 7,485
Lodging $ 8796 | $ 7,988 $ 6,726 $ 5,793 $ 6,988
Airfare ] $ 3,350 | $ 4,939 $ 3,238 $ 2,832 $ 3,115
Car & Transportation $ 1,984 | $§ 3,502 $ 2,426 $ 2,028 $ 1,555
Meals & per diem $ 667 $ 889 | $§ 706 $ 529 $ 637
TOTALS $ 22,705 $ 23,824 $20,649 $ 17,256 $ 19,781

Survey Responses from Other Public Agencies

IA requested information about Board Member travel and conference expense practices
and policies from other public agencies. The request was made through the California
Society of Municipal Finance Officers (CSMFQO). When available, IA also made phone
calls and reviewed the Administrative Manuals of some comparable agencies. A total of
11 results were compiled from entities that included a City, a Parks District, a Fire
Protection District and 8 Water and/or Wastewater Agencies:

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District
City of La Quinta

Cucamonga Valley Water District

East Bay Regional Park District
Eastern Municipal Water District
Moraga-Orinda Fire Protection District
San Diego County Water Authority
San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority
West Valley Sanitation District
Western Municipal Water District

O O 0O O O 0O 0O O 0 0 O

The following survey questions were asked:

1. How is travel for conference and seminars approved or pre-approved or is it approved after? Who
approves it?

2. How do Board members select the conferences or training they want to attend? Are there any
restrictions to what they can select?

3. Are Board members limited to the number, dollar amount or types of Conferences and/or Seminars
they may attend per year? If so, what limits are established?

4. Is there a budget for Board Member travel and conference expenses set by the agency or district or
city for the year? If so, how much is it? Is it per Board Member or in total for all members?

5. Are Board Members required to follow per diem guidelines or limits for meal expenses? If so, what
are they? If not, are there any other limits or parameters set for any other expenses?




Board of Directors Travel and Conference Expenses
June 10, 2019
Page 5 of 9

Exhibit A (attached) summarizes the results of all the responses and provides
suggestions for the Board’s consideration and Exhibit B (attached) provides a compilation
of the information from the individual agencies.

The surveys noted:

All of the Agencies included in the survey have travel, conference and/or expense
reimbursement policies, many of which are directed to everyone at the Agency,
both employees and Board members. This is similar to IEUA’s Agency Policy A-
37 which applies to all Agency employees and Board Members and describes how
reimbursements should be submitted.

Seven of the eleven Agencies require approval in advance, either through the
budgeting process or through the Board agenda for at least some forms of travel
or conferences. That approval is obtained before the conference/training is
attended. IEUA requires that regular Agency employees obtain prior approval from
“their department manager and executive manager prior to attending a conference,
seminar or meeting and also requires that staff submit details of anticipated travel
and conference attendance as part of the budgeting process. For IEUA Board
members, there is no advance notification requirement.

One Agency restricts conference attendance to California Association of Sanitation
Agencies (CASA) conferences, but five Agencies have some form of guideline,
either by providing a recommended list or by restricting attendance to a particular
organization or a maximum number of conferences or by including a policy
statement about the conference addressing “topics related” to the industry. |IEUA
does not have a policy in place to restrict conference attendance nor that sets a
maximum number of conferences per year. IEUA follows the Water Code and
AB1234 that provides a limit of 12 events per year.

All the Agencies surveyed establish a budget for conference attendance. |IEUA
budgets $50,000 annually for “Directors Expenses”. The amount budgeted has
not changed over the 5-year period reviewed. -

Per diem* guidelines vary by organization; some use the IRS approved limits; one
Agency has a daily maximum of $75 for meals, another of $80 and another has a
daily maximum of $500 for food, lodging and incidentals. IEUA’s policy states that
a “$50 per diem rate guideline has been established for Agency employees” which
includes meals and other miscellaneous expenses.

* The Agency has a per diem guideline of $50 for Agency employees (for advance of funds) for travel/related
expenses for attendance at conference, seminar of meeting, to be used for meals and other miscellaneous
expenses, expenses are fully reimbursed with supporting documentation. Employees shall be reimbursed a
maximum of $50 per day for meals with supporting receipts.

In accordance with State law, all Agencies require an oral report at the next Board
meeting following conference attendance. IEUA’s Policy includes this requirement.



Board of Directors Travel and Conference Expenses
June 10, 2019
Page 6 of 9

Additional Controls for the Board to consider

If additional controls for travel/conference expenses are desired, the IEUA Board of
Directors may want to consider the following additional controls and guidelines, or others
suggested by the Agency’s General Counsel:

o Consider establishing a “prior-to-conference” approval process, either as part of
the budgeting process before the beginning of the fiscal year, or periodically, or
on an event by event basis. This would ensure Board members are made aware
of conferences each of the other Board members are planning to attend.

e Consider having the Board, along with the General Manager and/or Executive
Management work together to establish a list of potential organizations,
conferences and meetings that are important and beneficial to the Agency and
plan for attendance at the event.

¢ Consider establishing guidelines (potentially a minimum and/or maximum) for the
number of conferences and events that Board members are expected and/or
encouraged to attend and a range of spending on conferences and events per
Board member.

e Consider adopting IRS guidelines for meal reimbursements Agency-wide. These
may be adjusted annually or periodically.

e Consider having General Counsel review the Board of Directors Handbook
annually or at a minimum every two years to ensure all documents are up to date,
specifically with regard to legal requirements. |A is available to assist with the
review for Agency-wide policies and other pertinent information.

IA extends its appreciation to the Finance and Accounting department, Agency
Management, and IEUA’s General Counsel for their assistance during this review. Please
contact Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit at 909-993-1521 for additional
information or details related to this report.

The Board of Director's Travel and Conference Expenses Review of policies and
guidelines is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goals of Fiscal Responsibility,
Workplace Environment, and Business Practices by ensuring that IA’s evaluations
provide suggestions that foster a strong internal control environment, transparency in
business practices to mitigate risks and assist in the achievement of organizational goals
and objectives.

This review is also aligned with the responsibilities documented in the Internal Audit
Department Charter, as approved by the IEUA Board of Directors.

TV:ps



Board of Directors Travel and Conference Expenses

June 10, 2019
Page 7 of 9

Exhibit A — Survey Summary
Board of Directors Travel, Conferences and Expenses Policies and Practices

Survey Question

IEUA

Summary of Survey Responses
from 11 Agencies

Additional guidance to consider

How is travel for conferences
and seminars approved or
pre-approved or is it
approved after? Who
approves it?

No pre-approval requirement
for Board members.

Receipts are submitted to the
Board Secretary for
reimbursement.

7 of 11 responses require
approval in advance for at least

certain types of events, remainder

are less formal.

Consider establishing a prior-
approval process either as part
of the budget process or before
the beginning of the fiscal year
on before each event.

How do Board members
select the conferences or
training they want to attend?
Are there any restrictions to
what they can select?

No specific guideline
mentioned in the policies;
Ordinance provides
compensation for
“conference related to
Agency business” not
exceeding three days [for
compensation].

8 of 11 have a stipulation
requiring water or wastewater
connection; 2 of the 8 have a
recommended list or a restriction
to a specific organization; 3 of 11
are informal based-on Board
member interest

Consider planning ahead the
various conferences along with
the GM and/or Executive
management to list all possible
conferences and determine
those that are
important/beneficial to the
Agency.

Are Board members limited
to the number, dollar amount
or types of Conferences
and/or Seminars they may
attend per year? If so, what
limits are established?

No specific guideline
mentioned in the policies;
Policy A-37 states: “directly
beneficial to the Agency”;
Ordinance provides
compensation for
“conference related to
Agency business” not
exceeding three days [for
compensation].

7 of 11 responses mention a
budget for the overall Board for
conference expenses, 1 Agency
has a limit per Board member.
Several mention the limit on
monthly compensated meetings.

Consider establishing
guidelines.

Is there a budget for Board
Member travel and
conference expenses set by
the agency or district or city
for the year? If so, how
much is it? Is it per Board
Member or in total for all
members?

Yes, Agency budget for
“Directors Expenses”
account #510032 has a
budget amount of $50,000
per year for Director
expenses per fiscal year not
including regular meeting &
mileage expenses.

7 of 11 mention a budget. 4
Agencies provided an amount for
the fiscal year ranged from a low
of $2,500 total to a high of
$25,000 total. 7 Agencies did not
provide a budget amount.

Consider establishing
guidelines.

Are Board Members required
to follow per diem guidelines
or limits for meal expenses?
If so, what are they? If not,
are there any other limits or
parameters set for any other
expenses?

Not specific mentioned in
Policy A-77, only alcohol is
not allowed. Employee
Policy A-37 provides limit of
$50 per day with suggested
limits of breakfast $10; lunch
$15; dinner $25. Ordinance
says Board should follow
Agency reimbursement
policies.

All have limits, examples include

IRS limits, $80 per day and “limits

set by a policy”. One Agency
allows up to $500 per day to
cover lodging, meals and
incidentals.

Keep the current rates or
consider adjusting to IRS
guidelines and revising
periodically.




Board of Directors Travel and Conference Expenses
June 10, 2019

Page 8 of 9
Exhibit B — Comparable Survey with External Organizations
Board of Director’s Travel and Conference Expenses
Are Board members Is there a budget for
. I Board Member travel Are Board Members
How is travel for How do Board members limited to the number, i .
and conference expenses | required to follow per diem
conference & select the conferences or dollar amount or types Fi G
. At set by the agency or guidelines or limits for meal
seminars approved training they want to of Conferences and/or Syt 5
. . district or city for the expenses? If so, what are
or pre-approved or is | attend? Are there any Seminars they may - .
. o year? If so, how muchis | they? If not, are there any
it approved after? restrictions to what they attend per year? If so, | : . i AT
. Pl it? Is it per Board other limits or parameters
‘Who approves it? can select? what limits are .
established? Member or in total for set for any other expenses?
: all members?
. . . Not mentioned; Policy Not mentioned in Policy A-
ko meqtl_o norg t{ldance 0 A-37 states: “directly ',‘,‘g ency budget for . 77, other than no alcohol.
Pre-approval not the policies; Ordinance beneficial to the Directors Expenses Employee Policy A-37
required for Board. provides compensation for Agency”: Ordinance account #510032 has a . oei d': s limit o)fl $50 per da
IEUA Receipts are “conference related to %w. d}e, s’ total amount of $50,000 e/ ith suagested limi tspo £ y
submitted to Board Agency business” not I::;m nsation for for all Director expenses brea kfai? $10; lunch $15:
Secretary for exceeding three days; “co n’;:r ence related to not including regular dinner $25 O; dinance s;ys
reimbursement Policy A-37 states: “directly Agency business” not meeting & mileage Board f olh;ws Agency
beneficial to the Agency exceeding three days. SXpEnSes: reimbursement policies.
Must have a water nexus.
Directors must be informed of
& familiar with . . . water
district law . . . and about
No pre-approval national, statewide, and local L
Wes}e_rn requirement for Board water and wastewater o limite;, other than thely The maximum allowable
Municipal are only compensated
members. Receipts programs and issues. Each i No budget set pursuant to an IRS
Water for up to 10 meetings a
District are submitted for member of Board of Directors month Accountable Plan.
reimbursement is encouraged to participate in :
those outside organizations
that in the judgment of the
Board further the interests of
the District.
Board member can be
compensated for educational
seminars conducted by . e
Eastern No pre-approval various organizations on Can be compensated for L\l: ;émégc:]lg ea g;n*nrlztr::g\tleed Up to $500 per day for
Municipal requirement noted in topics related to water and up to 10 meetings a for . to 10 meetings a Ioz ing. meals anc)il
Water the District's admin wastewater issues. May also month and no more than mont% and no m oreg than inc%egt,als
District code be compensated for nonprofit one per day one per da :
& service club meetings if Y
advance approval of Board
obtained.
Must be included on Board members communicate
the District's "Calendar | their interest in attending an . - Reimbursed for actual meal
Cucamonga of Events" for approval event to the Executive Can be compensated for L\lgct‘;o%r;ilg : gror1r-:1nlztr:2tal\tl: 4 | expenses including taxes and
V:"e Wa%er on the Consent Assistant who then includes it | up to 10 meetings a for u . t 10 meetinp & gratuities for up to $80 per
Distrizt Calendar of the Board on the Calendar of Events and | month and no more than montF;\ and no mor g than day. Reimbursed for
Meeting Agenda for should be "in the performance | one per day one per da expenses for authorized
approval prior to the of their official duties as a Y- business of the District.
event representative of the District"
List of authorized
meetings and
) organizations included Self-select; for events not Not found in administrative
gzz n?lego in the policy. For specifically mentioned in the Sartlobfoc;rggt(ia: s: taed fer code. Can be compensated | $65 per day/$80 for high cost
Wat ry organizations & policy Policy, need prior m‘:: nth and no n?ore than for up to 10 meetings a cities and actual expenses of
A:,'d% rits events not specifically authorization from Board one per da month and no more than the event
Y named, authorization Chair p Y one per day.
from Board Chair
required in advance
They make their selections &
those are compiled into a :
Central caioc;xé?lzn;tfgrreenﬂ::rB’:a;ctii;o Iisgs ars o limits on Yes, there is a budget for ;;sgef'?x: &SIYZ?#E"::EG
Cintra Certain dollars for bZ?ore the bud get earestartg the number of eacl"l ear. It variesgfrom Board is not held to the per
Costa travel are included in They have to b% cl)ésel ’ conferences & seminars, ear t)c; e'a r. There are no meal per diem, they just
Sanitary the budget each year to rel atye d to District businyes s but they normally try to }: mits or¥ th e.numb or of cannot go over total for day. If
— start ! stay within a $2,000 cap f they choose, they can utilize
District ;@%R‘;Z‘?no: eﬂ:t:::: are closely for each conference conferences & seminars. entire per diem for dinner for
organizations, so will attend example
those.




Board of Directors Travel and Conference Expenses
June 10, 2019

Page 9 of 9
Is there a budget for
. 1.&re. Beard members Board Member travel Are Board Members
How is travel for limited to the number, . .
How do Board members and conference expenses | required to follow per diem
conference & dollar amount or types . .
R select the conferences or set by the agency or guidelines or limits for meal
seminars approved .. of Conferences and/or o K
training they want to attend? . district or city for the expenses? If so, what are
or pre-approved or AFéithere Al e Seminars they may 0 . o
o y restrictions to year? If so, how muchis | they? If not, are there any
is it approved after? attend per year? If so, | : . o
. what they can select? i it? Is it per Board other limits or parameters
Who approves it? what limits are .
. Member or in total for set for any other expenses?
established?
all members?
g:gir?\:? ;er :j:vz;?g?xaal cr;i?g:r?cltfa Select based on list of Yes, the budget is set Yes. A maximum of $4,000
Quality with policy and approved conference or training | annually during the annually has been set for Limits are set by the policy
Authority budget. which is part of the policy budget process each board member
Board members receive
- expense reimbursement
Only CASA related conferences | & $150 per day for t’\ll:; i(z[daggoi:ng,azggli)ar:ly
West Valley | The Board approves ?.Le offired to\:ﬁ.a ': mer?: SIS. atter:ndlng %ogference, board’s interest to attend Follqws trat\lf‘elt pqllllcg/ - The
Sanitation in advance as an ey choose which one they maximum © gays per conferences. $150 per day maximum tnat wil be
District agenda item want to attend. Board's month including board for attending conference reimbursed for meals in one
9 conference attendance is low to | meetings. Upon return, maximum 69 davs per mo‘nth day is $75, including gratuity.
none in recent years. the member is to for board me eﬁ);s 2
complete certificate & 9
\ expense report
Any Board member can
recommend, or District Staff
recommends, then taken to the P
gzaumont Taken to Board, | Board meeting to see if Board No. Ll.mltatlon is based Yes. $10,000 total'fo'r a{l Yes, they have a per diem. No
erry Board approves (note: | . f on their annual budget board members. Limitation o
Y is interested and approved if ) : " restrictions on meals other
alley Water | Per manual approved e ) and board member's is based on their annual
District by Board in advance) needed. District must benefit availability budget than no alcohol
from information or education ’ ’ i
obtained by the Board member
attending.
Moraga- . Yes, they have to comply with
Orinda Fire Yes Board chooses. Has to comply All can attend. Has to Yes, $2,500 total for the the Policy. Elected officials
Protection with Policy comply with Policy board are required to submit receipts
District for food purchases
Policy addresses
approvals; basically, if | Not aware of restrictions as to A total budget for entire There is a total budget. There are meal limits in the
it involves overnight what they can attend, & as far department. This year it This year it is $25,000. It policy that must be followed
travel it must be as | know they can select for is $25,000. Includes includes travel for all 5 by everyone, including council
City of La approved in advance themselves; but again, if it is travel for all 5 members members of Council, as members & do require
Quinta by Council (for going to involve overnight of Council & well as sponsorships like detailed itemized receipts for
anyone-even travel, they have to be ready to sponsorships like buying | buying a table at a all meals.-Have rejected travel
themselves). These justify it at a public meeting if a table at a luncheon of luncheon of local expenses for people who
items go as consent they get asked. local organizations organizations cannot provide receipts
calendar items.
Board resolution is
initiated by Clerk of As part of annual budget, a
the Board for out of cumulative lump sum is
state travel. It must be designated for such
approved in advance purposes not for each
by majority of Board in individual. Also, a Board
open session. Local | am not sure if they are Contingency Fund at a set
East Bay travel/meetings do not | It is relevant to District am ure It tney a amount annually that Board
Regional have much formality activities, and the Board Lzset':ﬁzgfl: dbeehr:\é?\tt 2?(; members decide how to éii’tf)ogowrésesa ("?;il;ederal
Park District | for prior approval. members express their interest are ve fjru gal allocate. Contingency fund -) app :
Board members rytrug amounts are always for
attend as they deem relevant District purposes
appropriate. If (never seen it used for
necessary, receive travel expenses). They use
mileage & attendance their judgement and are
fee at pre-set very frugal.
amounts




Exhibit C -
Additional Information
RE: Board of Director's Travel and Conference Expenses



6075 Kimball Avenue  Chino, CA 91708
Inland Empire Utilities Agency P.O. Box 9020 « Chino Hills, CA 91709
TEL (909) 993-1600 ¢ FAX (909) 993-1985

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT www.ieua.org

N

DATE: May 22, 2019

Additionai Information
RE: Board of Director’s Travel and Conference Expenses

Attached, is additional detailed analysis of the Board of Director's (Board) Travel and
Conference Expenses that is supplementary information to the Internal Audit
Department’s report on Board Travel and Conference Expenses.

The Internal Audit Department is available to provide additional information, details and/or
respond to any other questions regarding this topic. Please contact Teresa Velarde at
909-993-1521, for any questions.

Water Smart - Thinking in Terms of Tomorrow

Paul Hofer Jasmin A. Hall Kati Parker Michael Camacho Steven J. Elie Shivaji Deshmukh
President Vice President Secretary/Treasurer Director Director General Manager




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
SUMMARY OF ANALYSIS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CONFERENCE AND TRAVEL EXPENDITURES

Camacho Catlin Elie Hall Hofer Koopman Parker (blank) Grand Total

2018 $ 2,339 S 6083 § 14,18 $ 16 $ 97 $ 22725
2017 $ 2,017 $ 1877 $ 5852 $ 14,282 S 1 $ 135 S 504 $ 970 $ 25,638
2016 $ 3,167 $ 1,119 $ 6987 S 9,410 $ 20,684
2015 $ 2,707 $ 75 $§ 4453 S 10,092 $ 1,059 $§ 18,387
2014 $ 5291 $ 1,194 $ 4,031 S 9,280 $ 100 S 84 S 19,980
TOTALS $ 15521 $ 4,265 $ 27,407 $ 57,253 § 17 § 235 § 601 $ 2,113 $ 107,413

(blank)  Amounts in this category consist primarily of IEUA logo clothing and/or Director Portraits

BOARD MEMBER CONFERENCE AND TRAVEL EXPENDITURES
General notes about approach to reviewing the amounts and types of events.
In order to determine the nature and types of conferences attended, IA:

1 Reviewed the account description "Registration” for all amounts in excess of $100
to determine the event sponsor.

2 Scanned the "Director Expense" accounts for any other significant expenditures
for events such as "summits", "meetings" and similar descriptions
to provide context for other travel. The analysis was not exhaustive and IA
did not review all invoices and/or other original documentation in all cases.

3 Items noted with "From expense review" were items that were noted
during the scanning process.

4 1A also reviewed other accounts in the Board of Directors budget heading to
add-back into the conference and travel category items that were included elsewhere,
but related to conferences and travel. This review also did not
include all invoices and/or other original documentation in all cases,
so there may be other items not noted.

5 1A noted a small number of items in the "Directors Expense" category that
could have been classified elsewhere, but IA did not move any expnditures
out of this category. So, some items such as "Director Portraits",

"IEUA logo clothing" and items that might have been characterized as "sponsorships"
or "contributions" are included in this analysis.




| 2018 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Analysis of Board of Directors Conference and Travel Expenditures

Camacho Elie Hall Hofer Parker Grand Total
Airfare $ 524 $ 1,529 § 1,297 $ 3,350
Car Rental $ 160 $ 195 $ 355
Conference $ 8 $ 8
Event $ -
Flowers $ -
Gasoline $ 20 $ 20
Lodging $ 501 $ 1,876 $ 6,329 $ 8,796
Meals $ 307 $ 360 $ 667
Mileage $ 79 273 $ 407 $ 687
Parking $ 22§ 190 $ 212 20 $ 444
Photos $ -
Registration $ 1,175 $ 1,572 $ 5,061 77 $ 7,885
Toll Roads $ 8 $ 8
Tour $ -
Training 16 $ 16
Transportation $ 20 $ 169 $ 302 $ 491
Uniform $ -
Grand Total $2,339 $6,083 $14,189 $16 $97 $22,725
CONFERENCES BY BOARD MEMBER:

Association of

California Water OC Summit State of the Region

Agencies

Association of
California Water
Agencies

National Water
Policy DC

CA Water Policy

Holiday Home Tour
Program (s/b

contributions)

Water Reuse

Association of
California Water
Agencies

Association of
California Water
Agencies

From Expense
Review: Water
Now Committee,

L_Urban Wtr Conf.

Association of
Women in Water,
Energy and
Environment

California
Association of
Sanitation Agencies




2017

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Analysis of Board of Directors Conference and Travel Expenditures

Camacho Catiin Elie Hall Hofer Koopman Parker (blank) Grand Total
Airfare S 518 $ 518 $ 3,147 S 756 $ 4,939
Car Rental S 288 S 288
Conference S 745 S 745
Event S 107 S 113 $ 220
Flowers S 135 S 135
Gasoline S 15 S 15
Lodging S 727§ 581 $ 1,034 $ 5,646 S 7,988
Meals S 30 $ 114 S 745 S 889
Mileage S 8 S 66 $ 822 S 896
Parking S 33§ 126 $ 373 S 532
Photos $ 472 S 473
Registration S 657 $ 715§ 344 $ 4,013 S 32 S 5,761
Toll Roads $ -
Tour S -
Training S -
Transportation S 907 $ 879 $ 1,786
Uniform $ ~ 970§ 970
‘Grand Total s 2,017 $ 1877 $ 5852 S 14,282 $ 135 $ 504 S 970 $ 25,638
CONFERENCES BY BOARD MEMBER:
N of of American Academy
Califomia Water Califomia Water DfE;gIr;eevs and Grow Ri Director Portraits
Agencies Agencies Scientists
R:"::MEé::z) sr:ia From Expense Association of
Special Districts Review.s aI.ceg Mtg- Cali;omia )IVater
Association gencies
From Expense | American Academy
Review: Califomia } of Environmental
Special Districts Engineers and
Association Scientists

From Expense
Review: WaterNow
Alliance Summit

CA Water Policy

Acad

N o A: iation of
of Environmental | - ¢ 2jitomia Water
Engineers and Agencies
Scientists 9
From Expense S N
. California Special
Review: Leg Mtg~ |y ivicts A i
Sac
ffom Expense Califomia

Review: Califomia
Special Districts
Association

Association of

From Expense
Review: WaterNow
Alliance Summit




| 2016 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Analysis of Board of Directors Conference and Travel Expenditures
Camacho Catlin Elie Hall Grand Total
Airfare $604 $1,884 $750 $3,238
Car Rental $260 $407 $668
Conference $1,119 $1,119
Event
Flowers
Gasoline $10 S0
Lodging $773 $2,241 $3,712 S0
Meals $81 $299 $326 $10
Mileage $544 $143 $332 $6,726
Parking $158 $252 $706
Photos
Registration $1,165 $1,731 $3,537 $1,020
Toll Roads
Tour $25 $410
Training
Transportation $271 $58 S0
Uniform S0
Grand Total $3,167 $1,119 $6,987 $9,410 $20,684
CONFERENCES BY BOARD MEMBER:
American Water Works :;:;iiggﬁn;ec':ﬁ}x:; OC Water Summit Association of California

Association

Water Agencies

Water Agencies

Association of California
Water Agencies

From Expense Review:
Annual Awards Dinner -
Cal State

California Association of
Sanitation Agencies

Association of California
Water Agencies

California Association of
Sanitation Agencies

Association of California
Water Agencies

American Association of
Blacks in Energy

From Expense Review:
Leg Mtg - DC

Association of California
Water Agencies

From Expense Review:
Digtn - SAC

American Association of
Blacks in Energy

From Expense Review:
Witr Agencies IE Leg

Recptn

California Association of
Sanitation Agencies




[ 2015 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Analysis of Board of Directors Conference and Travel Expenditures
Camacho Catlin Elie Hall (blank) Grand Total
Airfare $1,509 $1,323 $2,832
Car Rental S0
Conference -$300 -$300
Event $50 $50
Flowers S0
Gasoline $21 $21
Lodging $883 $1,120 $3,790 $5,793
Meals $44 $131 $354 $529
Mileage $531 $70 $264 $865
Parking $84 8229 $255 $568
Photos SO
Registration $1,165 $75 $1,340 $3,795 $6,375
Toll Roads S0
Tour S0
Training SO
Transportation $54 $540 $594
Uniform $1,059 $1,059
Grand Total $2,707 $75 $4,453 $10,092 $1,059 $18,387
CONFERENCES BY BOARD MEMBER:
Association of Association of Association of
California Water California Water California Water IEUA Logo Wear
Agencies Agencies Agencies
Association of
California Water Water 101
Agencies

From Expense

Joint: Association of

. California Water
Review: Wir . e et
. Agencies/California
Agencies |E/Orange L
Recp-Leg Recptn Association of
p-ieg PN | sanitation Agencies
From Expense California
Review: Legisltv Association of
Mtg-SAC Sanitation Agencies

Association of
California Water

Agencies

California Special
Districts
Association/SDLA

California Special
Districts Association

California
Association of
Sanitation Agencies




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Analysis of Board of Directors Conference and Travel Expenditures

Camacho Catlin Elie Hall Koopman (blank) Grand Total
Airfare $428 $944 $1,743 $3,115
Car Rental $70 $55 $125
Conference $399 $399
Event $85 $13 $50 $148
Flowers S0
Gasoline s$7 $7
Lodging $1,546 $460 $1,164 $3,819 $6,988
Meals $129 $247 $248 $14 $637
Mileage $605 $56 $262 $923
Parking $120 $24 $136 $105 $385
Photos S0
Registration $1,955 $710 $1,271 $2,625 $100 $70 $6,731
Toll Roads $12 $12
Tour $45 $45
Training $130 $225 $355
Transportation $25 $85 $110
Uniform S0
Grand Total $5,291 $1,194 $4,031 $9,280 $100 $84 $19,980

CONFERENCES BY BOARD MEMBER:

Water Reuse
Conference

Association of
California Water
Agencies

Joint: Association of
Groundwater
Agencies/American
Groundwater Trust

Water Reuse
Conference

Association of
California Water
Agencies

Association of
California Water
Agencies

From Expense
Review: SAC

Legislative Mtg

California Special
Districts Association

Joint: California
Association of
Sanitation
Agencies/Associatio
n of California Water|
|____Agencies |
California
Association of
Sanitation Agencies

Association of
California Water

| Agencies |




ORDINARCE NO. 107

ORDINANCE OF THE INLARND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, A
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING COMPENSATION/BENEFITS,
AND AUTHORIZING REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES FOR
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THEIR APPOINTED
REPRESENTATIVES TO THE METROPOLITAN WATER
DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA BOARD OF
DIRECTORS AND OUTSIDE COMMITTEE MEMBERS

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*
(“Agency”) as follows:

WHEREAS, it is recognized that each member of the Board of Directors expends
a considerable amount of time and effort serving on committees and attending meetings
including, but not limited to meetings of the Board of Directors;

WHEREAS, in consideration for the expenditure of time and effort, it is appropriate
to provide reasonable compensation and to authorize reimbursement of expenses for the
Board of Directors, pursuant to Section 71255 of the Water Code; and

WHEREAS, California Water Code Section 20202 provides that the Board of
Directors may adopt an ordinance authorizing compensation for the Directors for a total
of not more than ten (10) days in any calendar month and in an amount in excess of $100
per day, as may be adjusted each year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency* as follows:

Section 1. Compensation. Subject to the limitation of Section 2 of this
Ordinance each member of the Board of Directors shall be compensated for attending:

(a) Regular, special, emergency and adjourned meeting of the Board of
Directors.

(b)  Regular, special, emergency and adjourned meeting of a committee of the
Board of Directors, provided that attendance is as a member of that committee.

(¢) Regular special, emergency and adjourned meeting of a commission,
Board, Joint Powers Authority, or committee, provided that membership on/in such
body has been authorized by the Board of Directors. However, if such member
receives compensation from the body, then the Agency shall compensate the
member only the difference between the current Agency compensation rate and
the compensation paid by the respective body.

(d) A conference related to Agency business provided that such compensation
shall not exceed three days.



(e) Regular, special, emergency and adjourned meetings of a Board or
Committee of the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California provided that
attendance is as a member of that committee.

)] At City Council meetings, other water agency meetings and other
community meetings where the member is requested to attend by the Board
President or General Manager or is making a presentation on the Agency’s behalf.

(9) Meetings with local, state or federal elected officials or staff members that
are related to Agency business.

(h)  Court hearings or other legal proceedings related to Agency business.

(i) Attendance at any meeting provided for under Sections 1.b, ¢, e, and f, shall
also include payment to both the primary representative and the alternate
representative to said body if they both attend said meeting.

G) Training sessions mandated by law including, but not limited to, ethics
training and harassment training.

(k)  Attendance at Agency sponsored events, which are not considered Board
Meetings or committee meetings such as service awards luncheons, leadership
breakfasts, and similar events.

() The Board of Directors may retroactively approve payment for attendance
at any meeting/event attended by a member of the Board, the Agency representive
to the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, or a committee member
appointed from outside of the Agency by the Board to an Agency committee.

Section 2. Compensation for attendance at a meeting and/or conference as
specified in Section 1, shall not exceed, on a per day basis, that amount of compensation
as established by the Board, regardless of the number of meetings and/or conferences
that are attended on the same day; provided that the total compensable days in a calendar
month shall not to exceed ten days. Attendance shall mean that the Director is present
during not less than seventy five percent (75%) of the duration of the meeting or
conference presentations.

Section 3. Members of the Board of Directors are eligible to enroll in Agency
sponsored group insurance plans available to eligible employees for health, dental, vision,
and life insurance. The benefits allowed to the members of the Board of Directors shall
not be greater than the most generous schedule of benefits being received by any
category of Agency employees.

Section 4. Representatives to the Metropolitan Water District of Southern
California Board of Directors and committee members appointed from outside of the
Agency by the Board to an Agency committee or to MWD shall be paid the current Agency
compensation rate under the same terms and conditions as a Board member.

Section 5. All compensation/benefits provided to members of the Board of
Directors shall be reviewed at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors within the first

Page | 2



quarter of every year and if changes are approved by a majority vote of the Board said
changes shall become effective at the beginning of the next fiscal year. Currently the rate

of compensation for members of the Board of Directors of the Agency shall be $260.00
per day’s service.

Section 6. Reimbursement of Expenses. Each member of the Board of
Directors, Metropolitan Water District representatives and committee members appointed
from outside of the Agency shall be reimbursed for reasonable out-of-pocket expenses
incurred by such member in performing services rendered pursuant to Section 1, or in
performing services otherwise authorized or ratified by the Board of Directors.
Reimbursement for lodging, conferences and travel expenses shall be in accordance with
Agency Policy A-37 and A-77 as may be amended from time to time.

Section 7. The Directors, Metropolitan Water District representatives and
outside committee members shall be paid based upon a duly executed pay
sheet/expense voucher submitted monthly by the Directors, Metropolitan Water District
representatives and outside committee members to be approved by the President of the
Board of Directors. Said documents shall then be submitted to the Agency’s Executive
Manager of Finance and Administration for review on a monthly basis. In order to receive
payment, each director/representative must submit monthly pay sheets/expense
vouchers within 30 calendar days of the end of the month payment is requested. .

Section 8. Repeal of Prior Ordinances and Resolutions. Ordinance 105 is
repealed as of the effective date of this ordinance and this ordinance shall supersede any
and all other prior ordinances or resolutions in conflict with the provisions hereof.

Section 9. Effective Date: This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption.

ADOPTED, the 15 day of May, 2019.

ATTEST:

Utilities Agency* and of the Board
of Directors thereof

Kati Parker

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and the Board of Directors
thereof

*A Municipal Water District

Page | 3



STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF )SS
SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Kati Parker, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the forgoing Ordinance being No. 107, was adopted at a regular
meeting on May 15, 2019, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES: Hall, Parker, Elie, Hofer
NOES: Camacho

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

/(&t-/?dxt-—v—«

Kati Parker

Secretary/Treasurer of the

Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and on
behalf of the Board of Directors thereof

(SEAL)

Page | 4



Doc Number: A-37
Doc Name: Reimbursement for Attendance at a Conference, Seminar
or Meeting

Revision No: 1 Owner: Finance & Accounting
Effective: 7/24/15

Page 1 of 5

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this policy is to establish the guidelines for expense reimbursements for attendance at a
conference, seminar or meeting. It is the policy of the Agency that, where budget allocations permit,
authorized employees shall be reimbursed for reasonable and necessary expenses incurred in the
performance of official Agency business when such expenditures are authorized in advance and the
employee’s attendance is deemed to be directly beneficial to the Agency.

This policy is consistent with the Agency’s business goal of Business Practices commitment of applying
ethical, fiscally responsible principals to all aspects of the business and organizational conduct.

REVISION AND APPROVAL HISTORY

REVISED SECTION / RELEASED
REVIEWER PARAGRAPH / PAGE REVISON REVIEW DATE DATE APPROVED
[First Last Name] | Entire Policy XX MM/DD/YYYY MM/DD/YYYY | [First Last Name]
Stephanie Riley Entire Policy 01 7/24/15 7/24/15 Christina Valencia

Draft and Archived/Obsolete revisions are not to be used.
Access AIM system to view current version.

A-37



Doc Number: A-37
Doc Name: Reimbursement for Attendance at a Conference, Seminar
or Meeting

Revision No: 1
Effective: 7/24/15

Owner: Finance & Accounting

Page 2 of 5

POLICY

It is the policy of the Agency that, where budget allocations permit, authorized employees shall be
reimbursed for reasonable and necessary expenses incurred in the performance of official Agency
business when such expenditures are authorized in advance and the employee’s attendance is
deemed to be directly beneficial to the Agency.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to establish the guidelines for expense reimbursements for attendance
at a conference, seminar or meeting.

SCOPE

For the purposes of this policy, “authorized employees” shall include all regular employees and
Board Members, and does not include intern, temporary, or limited-term staff.

DEFINITIONS

None.

PROCEDURES

5.1 Process Flow —

advance request conference,
form meeting, seminar

Complete Attend

Complete travel
expense report

5.2 Authorization to Attend

A.

Agency employees shall secure the approval of their department manager and executive

manager prior to attending a conference, seminar or meeting on an Attendance and

Advance Request form (available on AIM).

1. If overnight accommodations are required, the General Manager Attendance and
Advance Request form and approve the Travel Expense Report (available on

AIM).
Due to the limited appropriation of funds, approval for local conference, seminar and
meeting attendance shall be given highest priority.

When possible, the employee should submit the Attendance and Advance Request form
as early as possible to assure that adequate funds are available in the Agency’s Annual
Budget.

A-37



Doc Number: A-37

Doc Name: Reimbursement for Attendance at a Conference, Seminar
or Meeting

Revision No: 1
Effective: 7/24/15

Owner: Finance & Accounting Page 3 of 5

D. The
acco
1.

5.3 Expenses

employee should refrain from expending funds (i.e., registration, transportation,
mmodations, etc.) prior to securing appropriate approval.

Any expenses incurred prior to securing approval may not be reimbursed by the
Agency.

A. Accommodations

1.

Reimbursement for the cost of overnight accommodations for a conference,
seminar or meeting shall be limited to the reasonable cost of adequate
accommodations, as determined by the General Manager.

Costs which are deemed to be unnecessary, unrelated or excessive will not be
reimbursed or paid by the Agency.

B. Transportation

1.
2.

3.

An Agency vehicle shall be utilized when practical.

Other transportation to a conference, seminar or meeting shall be reimbursed or
paid directly by the Agency.

To secure the most economical mode of transportation in keeping with availability,
convenience and propriety of the Agency, all travel arrangements shall be made
with the endorsement of the respective Executive Manager.

When air travel is the most appropriate method of transportation, coach class shall
be utilized.

An Agency vehicle shall be used when appropriate. Employees paid an auto
allowance should use their personal vehicles when attending a local event.
Employees may use an Agency vehicle if other Agency employees are attending
and carpooling to the event.

A private automobile may be used when necessary. Reimbursement for such shall
follow the guidelines in the Agency Vehicle Use Policy, and mileage
reimbursement shall be paid at the IRS approved rate if the employee does not
normally receive an automobile allowance.

A rental car may be used when appropriate public transportation is unavailable or
more expensive.

Shuttle and metro services should be used when most appropriate in lieu of a taxi
or car rental.

C. Expenses

1.

A $50 per diem rate guideline has been established for Agency employees.
Employees shall receive attendance approval by the appropriate level of
management as provided prior to receipt of an advance for travel and/or related
expenses for attendance at a conference, seminar or meeting.

The advance is to be used for meals and other miscellaneous expenses, such as
parking fees, not including major transportation or registration fees.

Advances should be requested two weeks prior to the conference, seminar or
meeting so that payments can be made prior to the dates of the trip.

A-37



Doc Number: A-37
Doc Name: Reimbursement for Attendance at a Conference, Seminar
or Meeting

Revision No: 1 Owner: Finance & Accounting
Effective: 7/24/15

Page 4 of 5

4. If it is necessary to use an Agency credit card, it should be limited to registration
and air travel.

5. Except as otherwise provided, the guidelines for meal reimbursements, including
tax and tip, shall be a maximum of $50 per day with suggested limits as follows:
breakfast $10; lunch $15; dinner $25.

6. If the indicated guidelines are exceeded, written justification must be attached to

the Travel Expense Report or approval must be obtained in advance for locations

where these amounts may not be practical.

Alcohol consumption and entertainment expenses will not be reimbursed.

8. Within fourteen (14) days following attendance, the employee shall submit the
completed Attendance and Advance Request form and the Travel Expense Report
(available on AIM).

9. Original receipts are required for all expenses including those for meals, taxi, bus
fares, parking, etc.

10. An employee will be required to reimburse the Agency for the amount of an
advance that cannot be justified with original receipts.

11. Expenses that cannot be justified and are deemed unreasonable will not be
reimbursed.

12. All applicable receipts and/or invoices shall be attached to the Travel Expense
Report.

13. The employee shall forward this form to the respective Department Manager,
Executive Manager and in the case of Executive Managers or when overnight
accommodations are involved, to the General Manager, for approval.

~

5.4 Registration

A. Registration and related fees shall normally be reimbursed or paid in advance by the
Agency for all authorized attendance.

B. An Agency credit card may be used for the payment of registration fees.
5.5 Employee Compensation

A. An employee who attends a conference, seminar or meeting on his/her regularly
scheduled workday shall receive his/her regular compensation for such attendance.

B. If a non-exempt employee attends a non-voluntary conference, seminar. or meeting on
his/her scheduled day(s) off, such attendance shall be compensated and counted as
hours worked.

C. A non-exempt employee who travels during his/her normal working hours shall be
compensated for travel time as hours worked.

A-37



Doc Number: A-37

Doc Name: Reimbursement for Attendance at a Conference, Seminar

or Meeting

Revision No: 1 Owner: Finance & Accounting
Effective: 7/24/15

Page 5 of 5

AN
D,

RESPONSIBILITIES

6.1 Manager of Finance and Accounting - Overall administration and periodic review of this

policy.

REFERENCES

7.1 Attendance and Advance Request form (available on AIM)

7.2 Travel Expense Report (available on AIM)

A-37



"
( ‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

ATTENDANCE and ADVANCE REQUEST

REQUEST IS HEREBY MADE TO ATTEND THE FOLLOWING CONFERENCE, SEMINAR or
MEETING:

EMPLOYEE / COST CENTER:
CONFERENCE, SEMINAR or MEETING:
LOCATION:

DATE(S):

ACCOUNT CODING:

Estimated Expenses are anticipated to be:

JUSTIFICATION FOR ATTENDANCE:

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE DATE

CONFERENCE, SEMINAR or MEETING APPROVALS: Attendance must be approved in
accordance with Agency Policy A-37. Authorization is hereby granted for attendance at the
conference, seminar or meeting specified above.

DEPARTMENT / EXECUTIVE MANAGER DATE
CEO / GENERAL MANAGER DATE
ADVANCE AMOUNT REQUESTED: $
X Return Check To: D Mail Check

J  Hold Check

Location:

Instructions: Complete this form for Attendance Approval and Advance Request. Submit to Department / Executive
Manager and General Manager for approval at least ten (10) days prior to the date of attendance. Upon
approval, if no advance is requested, the form will be returned to you.

Advance requests must be forwarded to the Fiscal Management Department, attention Accounts Payable.




-

‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

C

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

A-37

Travel Expense Report Expense Report No.:

( numerical number, i.e. 00001 )

Employee: Employee No. Cost Center: Functional Area: Date:
Business Purpose: WBS: Starting Date: Return Date:
ek : COSTS .
ACCT NO. EXPENSES CREDIT GARD PREPAID BY SUN MON TUE WED THUR FRI SAT TOTAL
: - || 1EUA CHECK
511230 TRANSPORTATION
(SPECIFY): Parking 1
511230 TAXI/CAR FARE g
511250 LODGING -
511290 TELEPHONE B
511120 REGISTRATION - a
511240 MEALS: -
BREAKFAST el
LUNCH S
DINNER 5
511220 MILEAGE REIMB. -
511140 MISC. (SPECIFY) -
TOTALS...... . E - - - - - - - B
LESS: PREPAID or CREDIT CHARGES .
LESS: CASH ADVANCE RECEIVED
AMOUNT DUE EMPLOYEE /
AMOUNT DUE < AGENCY > .

Within fourteen (14) days of your conference / seminar / meeting, complete the above portion of this form (Part “B"), attach all applicable receipts, any used or unused transportation tickets, obtain
Department / Division Manager/General Manager approval, and submit to Accounts Payable for processing. Meal Reimbursements are limited to $50 per day. Reimbursement guidelines for meals are:
Breakfast $10.00: Lunch $15.00; Dinner $25.00. Mileage reimbursement is the IRS approved rate. Under the column headed “IEUA Credit Chg’s/Prepaid By Check”, list all other amounts charged by you
directly to IEUA, and/or prepayments made on your behalf. If money is to be returned to IEUA, submit your Expense Report and personal check, or cash, to the Petty Cash Custodian at HQA. If money is due
to you, Accounts Payable will send you a check.

| CERTIFY THAT THIS IS AN ACCURATE STATEMENT OF CONFERENCE / SEMINAR / MEETING EXPENSE, AND REIMBURSEMENT APPROVAL:
EXPENSES INCURRED ON BEHALF OF IEUA:

Dept.ﬁv. Manager Dated:
Employee Signature: Dated: General Manager (if applicable) Dated:

1EUA Form No. FMO0040A.1



Doc Number: A-77
Doc Name: Board of Directors Expense Reimbursement Policy

Revision No: 1 Owner: Agency Mgmt.

Effective: 3/16/15 Page 1 of 3

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
The Board of Directors (Directors) of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency) often are required
to attend conferences, seminars and training events pertinent to Agency business. At times related

costs are paid in.advance, while other times the Directors pay out-of-pocket and need to be reimbursed.

This policy is in line with the Agency’s business goal, Business Practices key objective of cultivating a
positive and transparent relationship with its stakeholders.

REVISION AND APPROVAL HISTORY

REVISED SECTION /
REVIEWER PARAGRAPH / PAGE REVISON REVIEW DATE RELEASED DATE APPROVED
[First Last Name] | Entire Policy XX MM/DD/YYYY MM/DD/YYYY [First Last Name]
Stephanie Riley Entire Policy 01 10/25/2014 3/16/2015 Christina Valencia

Draft and Archived/Obsolete revisions are not to be used.
Access AIM system to view current version.

A-77.1




Doc Number: A-77
Doc Name: Board of Directors Expense Reimbursement Policy

Revision No: 1 Owner: Agency Mgmt.
Effective: 3/16/15

Page 2 of 3

“9)
POLICY

The guiding principle of the policy is to provide the process of reimbursement for the Board of
Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to comply with the provisions of Government Code Sections 53232;
53232.1, 53232.2 and 53232.3, as may be amended from time to time. This policy shall be
applied in the implementation of the Board Compensation Ordinance of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency, as may be amended from time to time. Enacted Assembly Bill 1234 provides
amendments to the California Government Code, which requires the enactment of policies by
public agencies relative to director compensation, and reporting of reimbursement of expenses
incurred by public officials in performing official duties.

SCOPE

This policy applies to the Board of Directors and is designed to demonstrate the process of
reimbursement for attending conferences, seminars and training that pertain to the Agency.

DEFINITIONS
4.1 Board of Directors (Directors) — shall mean the IEUA Board of Directors.

4.2 Agency- shall mean Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

4.3 Director- shall mean a member of the Board of Directors of the Agency or an appointed
representative to the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California Board of Directors
and outside Committee Members.

PROCEDURES

5.1 Process Flow —

Board
Secretary/Office
Manager
completes an

Director
Director submits
attends a receipts to

Director
provides a
brief report

Expense Report/
Reimbursement
Form is sent to
accounting for
processing

conference, the Board
seminar or Secretary/

training Office
Manager

at the next
Agency Board
meeting

Expense Report
and
Reimbursement
Form

5.2 Reimbursements associated with attendance of a conference, seminar or training by a
Director-

A. Whenever possible, registration fees for conferences, seminars, training sessions
including training required under Government Code Section 53234 et seq., shall be paid

A-77.1



Doc Number: A-77 //—,L
Doc Name: Board of Directors Expense Reimbursement Policy s/ ‘

\ @)
Effective: 3/16/15 Page 3 of 3 - /

Revision No: 1 Owner: Agency Mgmt.
3.

by the Agency in advance, otherwise, the Director shall be reimbursed for such expense

by:

1.  Submitting receipts for expenses to the Board Secretary/Office Manager within 10
days of incurring the expense.

2. The Board Secretary/Office Manager completes an Expense Report and
Reimbursement Form and submits it to Finance & Accounting for processing.

B.  All documents related to reimbursable expenditures, including expense reports are
public records subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act.
1. Personal information including credit card numbers may be redacted from any
documents.

C. The following expenses are not reimbursable: alcoholic beverages, parking or traffic
violation fines, personal phone calls, auto repairs, auto insurance, the personal portion
of any trip, personal losses incurred while performing Agency business.

D. Director must provide a brief report of the conference, seminar or training during the
next Agency Board of Director meeting.
1. If multiple Directors attend the same event, a joint report may be made.

5.3 Penalties for violations of the codes above are set forth in Government Code Section 53232.4

6. RESPONSIBILITIES

6.1  Board of Directors: Submit all receipts to the Board Secretary/Office Manager within
10 days of incurring an authorized expense.

6.2  Board Secretary/Office Manager: Generate expense report(s) for the Director(s) and
submit to Finance and Accounting for payment.

6.3  Finance & Accounting Department: Process the expense report and issue payment
reimbursement to the Director if necessary.

7. REFERENCES
7.1 Expense Report

7.2 Board Compensation Ordinance

A-77.1



Division

INLAND EMPIRE UTILTIES AGENCY

Proposed Fiscal Year
Itemized Training/Conference Requests

Department Name

Department Number

5321 6006
Training Conference
No. of * ~ Registration Registration 6061 6063 6064 6065
Staff Staff Position Type of Training/Conference Reason Days Fees Fees Transport Meals Lodging Other
Totals $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
* For Reason Column, M=Mandatory
Requested By: Date
Approved By: Date
Department Manager
Approved By: Date

Executive Division Manager

5/22/2019



Audit Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2C



.
() Inland Empire Utilities Agency
- E A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N‘

Date: June 19, 2019

To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
Committee: Audit 06/10/19

Manager Contact: Tm;dmt rnal Audit

Subject: Voyager Fuel Card Audit

Executive Summary:

Internal Audit (IA) completed an audit of the Agency's Voyager Fuel Card program. The audit
identified opportunities to further strengthen and tighten internal controls and to enhance the
effectiveness of the program, including:

» Establish Goals and Objectives for fleet operations (such as fuel, vehicle, and maintenance).
Having Key Performance Indicators and other metrics will provide direction for management of
the program, and a basis to measure how the program is operating,

* Fully utilize the reporting tools and features available through US Bank Fleet Commander®
Online system to obtain information/reports that would be valuable to management and perform
analysis to ensure fuel purchases are appropriate,

» Enhance the role of the Fuel Card Administrator to include duties such as analysis and card
oversight,

* Perform periodic reviews to ensure fuel cardholders have a signed agreement on file with the
Human Resources Department,

* Review fuel cards that have no activity for an extended period of time to determine if they are
needed. Otherwise, consider closing/canceling these cards to minimize the risk of misuse, and

» Review the Agency Policy/SOP. IA will report on this item in a separate report.

Staff's Recommendation:

The Voyager Fuel Card Audit report is an information item for the Board of Directors to receive
and file and provide direction to Agency staff to implement/resolve the audit recommendations
that have been provided.

Budget Impact Budgeted vm): Y Amendment (v/N): Y  Amount for Requested Approval:

Account/Project Name:
N/A

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):
N/A

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): N & N Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On June 20, 2018, the Board of Directors approved the Fiscal Year 2018/19 Annual Audit Plan.
The Voyager Fuel Card audit was scheduled as part of the Fleet Management Audit - Vehicle
Operational Audit & Follow-up Review in the Annual Audit Plan.

On December 19, 2018, the Board of Directors reconfirmed the approved Audit Committee and
the Internal Audit Department Charters.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The Voyager Fuel Card Audit is consistent with the Agency's Business Goals of Fiscal
Responsibility, Workplace Environment, and Business Practices by providing an independent
evaluation of the Voyager Fuel Card program, suggesting recommendations for improvements,
monitoring the internal control environment of the Agency, and assisting Agency management
in achieving organizational goals and objectives.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Voyager Fuel Card Audit Report
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint

Board-Rec No.: 19128



6075 Kimball Avenue o Ch{no, CA 91708
Inland Emp"'e Utilities Agency P.O. Box 9020 e Chino Hills, CA 91709

TEL (909) 993-1600 « FAX (909) 993-1985
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT www.ieua.org

DATE: May 30, 2019

TO: Shivaji Deshmukh
General Manager

FROM: Teresa V. Velarde
Manager of Internal Audit

SUBJECT: Voyager Fuel Card Audit

Audit Authority

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA or Agency) Internal Audit Department (IA)
performed an audit of the Voyager Fuel Card Program (Voyager or Fuel card). The audit
was performed under the authority given by the IEUA Board of Directors and the Fiscal
Year 2018/19 Annual Audit Plan. Attached is the report that discusses |IA’s observations
and recommendations.

Audit Objective and Scope

The objectives of the Voyager Fuel Card Audit were to evaluate internal controls over the
use of the Agency’s Fuel Card, assess the adequacy of the internal controls in place to
ensure fuel cards are safeguarded from loss, theft or misuse, and to identify
improvements for the effectiveness of the program.

Audit Techniques:
Audit techniques included:

Interviews of Agency staff

Review of Agency policies, procedures, and practices
Evaluate processes and transactions

Analysis of purchase transactions

Water Smart - Thinking in Terms of Tomorrow

Paul Hofer Jasmin A. Hall Kati Parker Michael Camacho Steven J. Elie Shivaji Deshmukh
President Vice President Secretary/Treasurer Director Director General Manager




Voyager Fuel Card Audit
May 30, 2019
Page 2 of 26

Audit Results — Executive Summary

The Voyager Fuel Card Program is administered by the Operations & Maintenance
Department - North. In general, the Voyager Fuel Card Program has effective controls in
place. The audit identified opportunities to further strengthen and tighten internal controls
and to enhance the effectiveness of the program and safeguard card use. The attached
report provides details of the observations and recommendations, the points below
provide a summary:

Goals and Obijectives: Operations & Maintenance should establish goals and
objectives for Fleet Operations including for fuel, vehicle and maintenance,
including Key Performance Indicators and other metrics. - Having goals and
objectives, provides direction for the management of the program and expenses
and provides a means to measure how the program is functioning.

Data Analysis: The online reporting tools for the Fuel Card Program available
through US Bank should be fully utilized to perform data analysis about the use of
the credit cards and the Agency’s fuel expenses. This will require determining the
key information that will need to be captured and considered useful to
management for decision-making. Operations & Maintenance should consider
working with US Bank to determine the reporting tools that will provide the best
and most valuable information to ensure fuel purchases are appropriate and
reasonable, for example fuel use, type, sorting by user, card, vehicle, department,
etc.

Fuel Card Administrator: The role of the Fuel Card Administrator should be
enhanced to include additional duties such as utilizing online reports and tools
available from US Bank, performing data analysis on fuel spending and usage
activity, making recommendations to improve the program, and using the online
guides and participating in the training provided through US Bank.

Fuel Cards with No Purchase Activity: Fifteen fuel cards were identified as having
no purchase activity during the last two calendar years. Having additional
unnecessary cards may put the Agency at risk of misuse of the card and
unauthorized purchases. Operations & Maintenance should perform periodic
reviews of the need and use of the credit cards. Fuel cards with no activity for a
determined amount of time (1-2 years) or no longer needed should be deactivated.

Cardholder Agreements: This audit found missing Cardholder Use Agreements in
two of 20 items selected. The purpose of the agreement is to provide guidelines
about the credit card program, and in the event of misuse, it provides for
accountability and these should be maintained on file. A recommendation was
provided to the department for consideration, which suggests a periodic review
and/or spot checks be performed to ensure Cardholder Use Agreements are on
file for all users.




Voyager Fuel Card Audit
May 30, 2019
Page 3 of 26

e Agency Policy/Standard Operating Procedure (SOP): The Agency has multiple
documents related to the refueling of Agency vehicles and the Voyager Fuel Card
Program, including Agency Policy A-86, SOP document number 140-046, and an
informal desk procedure. Operations & Maintenance is currently in the process of
updating the Agency-wide policies related to Fleet Operations, which includes
refueling procedures and use of the Voyager Fuel Card. The updated policy is
planned for finalization in mid-2019; therefore, the recommendation provided in the
previous report (Agency Vehicle Operational Follow-Up Audit: Review of Vehicle
Inventory Procedures, dated November 29, 2018) continues to stand and will be
reviewed by IA during a future audit as scheduled through the Board-approved
Annual Audit Plan.

The Voyager Fuel Card Audit is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goals of Fiscal
Responsibility, Workplace Environment, and Business Practices by providing an
independent evaluation of the Voyager Fuel Card program, suggesting recommendations
for improvements, monitoring the internal control environment of the Agency, and
assisting Agency management in achieving organizational goals and objectives.

Acknowledgements
IA would like to extend our appreciation to the Operations and Maintenance staff for their
cooperation and assistance during this review.

Discussions with Management

Drafts of this audit report were provided to management of the Operations and
Maintenance Department for their review and input. IA also discussed the review with
department staff and management and their comments have been incorporated prior to
finalizing this report.

TV:sn



Voyager Fuel Card Audit
May 30, 2019
Page 4 of 26

Background

Inland Empire Utilities Agency participates in the State of California (State), Department
of General Services, Office of Fleet and Asset Management, Cooperative Agreement
(Participating Addendum Agreement No. 7-16-99-27 and Amendment 1, agreement term
November 1, 2016 — December 31, 2020) with US Bank to pay for fuel and emergency
services associated with government vehicles, also known as the State of California Fleet
Card Program. This program provides State and local government agencies with the
Official State Fleet card. There are no fees or incentives (rebates/cash back) to
participating agencies associated with this program. Organizations that can participate,
include: State agencies, counties, cities, districts, and other local government bodies or
entities that are empowered to expend public funds.

The purpose of the fuel cards is to allow for fuel (gas or diesel) to be purchased at any of
the retail gas stations located throughout California (except for ARCO AM/PM fueling
stations). In 2010, IEUA implemented the Voyager Fuel Card (Voyager or Fuel card)
program with US Bank as a pilot program. The Agency expanded the program and issued
additional cards to users in 2013.

Agency Policy A-86 (Refueling Agency Vehicles, effective date February 4, 2013) was
created to provide guidelines for refueling Agency-owned vehicles, portable tanks, and
containers. Attachment 1 is a copy of the current Agency policy.

The Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Department - North administers the Agency’s
fuel card program, which include administrative related responsibilities: ordering cards
and reconciling purchase receipts to the monthly statement. Fuel cards are issued to
employees when requested by a Department manager.

The Voyager fuel card works like a credit card to purchase fuel. However, it is not like a
personal credit/debit card because it does not have a VISA/Mastercard logo and can only
be used for fuel, all other types of purchases are strictly prohibited and are blocked from
purchasing with the card. Cardholders are allowed three transactions per day with
maximum purchases of up to $1,000 per monthly cycle, there is no single or daily dollar
transaction limit or time restrictions. The Agency has an overall total credit line of $40,000
for all the fuel cards.

US Bank plans to replace the current Voyager fuel cards with chip-enabled cards that will
provide enhanced payment security when used with chip-enabled card readers. The new
chip-enabled fuel cards will be issued by October 2020.

Voyager fuel cards are issued in the employee’s name, however, there are a handful of
fuel cards assigned directly to an Agency department or vehicle, such as a pool vehicle.
A pool vehicle is an Agency vehicle that is checked out by an employee and driven to
conduct Agency business. As of March 31, 2019, there were 159 fuel cards issued to
Agency employees located at IEUA, Inland Empire Regional Composting Facility
(IERCF), and Chino Basin Desalter Authority Chino | Desalter (CDA).



Voyager Fuel Card Audit
May 30, 2019
Page 5 of 26

IEUA is responsible for making all payments to US Bank Voyager Fleet Card Systems.
The Agency is exempt from paying Federal taxes, and this adjustment is reflected as part
of the monthly payment. State and local taxes are not assessed at the time of purchase.
Payments are made on time so that credit and late fees or penalties are not incurred.

Fuel Card Process
The process to obtain a fuel card is as follows:

1) A request for a Voyager fuel card is made through the New Employee Notification
Form or by email from a Department Manager to the Fuel Card Administrator

2) Fuel Card Administrator provides and issues the Voyager fuel card

3) Employee will sign the Cardholder Agreement form and a copy of Agency Policy
A-86 is provided

4) Fuel purchases are made as required

5) Receipts of the fuel purchases are provided to the Fuel Card Administrator, who
reconciles the receipts to the Invoice Transaction Report and submits for approval

6) Finance and Accounting Department (FAD) pays the Voyager fuel credit card bill
on time.

Attachment 2 provides a flowchart of the issuance and use of the fuel card process.

Total Fuel Purchases for the prior 5 years
Information related to the total fuel card spending for the last five calendar years was:

Calendar Year
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Fuel expense $128,938 | $116,701 | $ 100,555 | $102,519 | $ 124,757
Number of transactions 1,779 1,886 1,937 1,836 1,802
Gallons purchased 35,994 38,610 39,422 36,818 37,501

Source: Payments made to US Bank Voyager Fleet Systems (information downloaded from SAP and calculated based on payment date.)



Voyager Fuel Card Audit
May 30, 2019
Page 6 of 26

Voyager Fuel Card Program: Fuel Expenses

$140,000
$124,757

2018

$116,701

2015

$100,555 $102,519

2016 2017
Calendar year

$128,938
$120,000
$100,000
$80,000

5- I

$60,000
$40,000
$20,000
2014

Dollars

Fuel Spending by Department
For the 27-month period reviewed, January 1, 2017 through March 31, 2019, fuel card
spending by Agency departments is as follows:

: |
Entity/Department fotht e Bl ;,:frlmfit:;

IEUA:
Operations & Maintenance (includes O&M's Pool Vehicles) 2,469 53,437.10 | $ 176,071.41
Groundwater Recharge 352 8,032.15 | $ 26,392.54
Facilities Management (includes various Pool Vehicles) 436 6,752.<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>